
Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

Re: Oxygen Sensor Enquiry
1 message

Info <info@medgill.co.uk> 5 December 2025 at 15:02
To: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Hello , 
 Thank you very much for your prompt response. We will proceed with three units of Max 250A. 

Delivery address is as follows: 
Medgill Ltd 
Access Self Storage Hayes
1 Nestle’s Avenue Hayes
UB3 4UZ.  
 
 
Kind Regards,
 
Abubakar
Director 
MedGill Ltd
www.medgill.co.uk
87 – Longmead Road
Hayes, UB3 2HF
United Kingdom
+447404456671

 
From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Date: Friday, 5 December 2025 at 2:53 PM
To: Info <info@medgill.co.uk>
Subject: Re: Oxygen Sensor Enquiry

Good afternoon Abubakar,

Thank you for your email.

We have a few MAX-250 oxygen sensors, so I checked our cross reference.  Part number 0110431 -
MAX-250A is suitable for Blease, I have attached a technical specification sheet.  We are expecting more
stock of the MAX-250A in January 2026.

I have used the addresses as follows:
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Many thanks.

Kind regards

Kate Griffiths
Office Administrator
Viamed Ltd.

http://www.viamed.co.uk
Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542
Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Check out our product portfolio at:
www.viamed.co.uk/productportfolio

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd
Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

E-mail Disclaimer
-----------------
GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy
The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.
It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.
If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to
be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please
reply with delete in the subject line or call  44 (0)1535 634542
-----------------

On Fri, 5 Dec 2025 at 14:07, Info <info@medgill.co.uk> wrote:
Hello, 

We would like to order 8 pieces of R30 V oxygen sensor for Datex Ohmeda Aestiva
5 Anaesthesia machine and 3 Pieces of Max 250 oxygen sensor for
Blease/Spacelabs Anaesthesia machine.

Please share proforma invoice for these items. 
 
 Thank you. 
Kind Regards,
 
Abubakar
Director 
MedGill Ltd
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www.medgill.co.uk
87 – Longmead Road
Hayes, UB3 2HF
United Kingdom
+447404456671
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